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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  946-5099
December 3, 2012

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOOne (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: One (1)

	946-5099
	RFP NUMBER:  946-5099
	

	Accounts Payable Card Program Services, "ePayables"

	December 3, 2012

	Accounts Payable Card Program Services, "ePayables"
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	swa
	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\946-5099 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on December 20, 2012

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT December 20, 2012.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Caleb Brooks

 ref buyer Caleb Brooks, phone (559) 600-7110, 
e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, FAX (559) 600-7126.

	

	NOTE THE attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 946-5099 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER One (1) TO RFP 946-5099

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


The following questions were asked at the pre-bid conference on November 29, 2012.  Please see each question asked and its answer.
1. Is this a new process for the County? Yes. This is an entirely new process for the County.
2. Where are checks issued from now? Currently, all of our checks are issued from the Special Accounting unit of the Auditor-Controller/Treasurer-Tax Collector’s office.
3. Are they issued just for A/P or other areas also? Checks are currently issued for all County payments (with very few exceptions).
4. What bank are you using for A/P currently? Bank of the West is currently the County’s depository bank.
5. Is Bank of the West your treasury bank? Bank of the West is currently the County’s depository bank.
6. Any ACH payments currently used for A/P? The County currently has a very limited number of vendors that are paid by ACH.
7. Were those broken out on the spreadsheet provided in the RFP? They were included in the spreadsheet, but are such a minor amount of the total that it was deemed insignificant.
8. Is the Performance Bond mentioned in the RFP a requirement and do we need to provide pricing?  A performance bond is not required for this RFP.
9. Are different departments using the ePayable program and will it be necessary to track separately for GL system? The County has a centralized Account Payable office. As such, all payments will be sent from a single office. The County’s financial system will track all internal general ledger activity.
10. Is ePayables outsourcing check payables a part of this RFP? Outsourcing our check payments is not a part of this RFP.
11. What are your average terms for your payables? The standard County contract calls for a 45 day remittance term.
12. How long is the total payment processing terms for departments? The standard County contract calls for a 45 day remittance term.
13. What are the other counties involvements in the Central Valley Purchasing Group and how will their involvement play out with this RFP? Each agency interested in participating would be required to negotiate a separate contract with the successful vendor. For a list of the agencies that might participate, please visit this website, http://www.cacttc.org/. The Counties in Area IV are the likely participants. 
14. The revenue involved is just yours and not anybody else? The statistical information provided as part of the RFP is strictly from the County of Fresno.
15. Would Fresno County be in a position to provide a list of other counties that might be involved? For a list of the agencies that might participate, please visit this website, http://www.cacttc.org/. The Counties in Area IV are the likely participants.
16. Do you have a vision of how you will roll this process out? Ghost card or One-time use card? The County is willing to explore all options presented by vendors. We will work closely with the selected vendor to find an implementation process that will suit our needs and the vendor’s resources.
17. Talk about the timeframe you envision to make a determination of the RFP and the implementation of this project? The RFP is scheduled to close on December 20th. We expect to have our first selection committee meeting in the first half of January, and have a selection submitted to our Purchasing Department by the middle of February.
18. The County is currently using what version of the PeopleSoft system? We are currently on version 9.1 for our accounts payable system.
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